
                    CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

 

                              15728 Main Street, Mill Creek, WA 98012 (425) 745-1891 

  
 

  

 

Pam Pruitt • Brian Holtzclaw • Vince Cavaleri 

Mike Todd • Mark Bond • Jared Mead 

   

 

Regular meetings of the Mill Creek City Council shall be held on the first, second and fourth Tuesdays of 
each month commencing at 6:00 p.m. in the Mill Creek Council Chambers located at 15728 Main Street, Mill 
Creek, Washington. Your participation and interest in these meetings are encouraged and very much 
appreciated. We are trying to make our public meetings accessible to all members of the public. If you 
require special accommodations, please call the office of the City Clerk at (425) 921-5776 three days prior to 
the meeting.  

 

The City Council may consider and act on any matter called to its attention at such meetings, whether or not 
specified on the agenda for said meeting. Participation by members of the audience will be allowed as set 
forth on the meeting agenda or as determined by the Mayor or the City Council.  

 

To comment on subjects listed on or not on the agenda, ask to be recognized during the Audience 
Communication portion of the agenda. Please stand at the podium and state your name and address for the 
official record. Please limit your comments to the specific item under discussion. Time limitations shall be at 
the discretion of the Mayor or City Council.  

 

Study sessions of the Mill Creek City Council may be held as part of any regular or special meeting. Study 
sessions are informal, and are typically used by the City Council to receive reports and presentations, review 
and evaluate complex matters, and/or engage in preliminary analysis of City issues or City Council business.  

   

 

Next Ordinance No. 2017-826 

Next Resolution No. 2017-571 

January 2, 2018 

City Council Meeting 

6:00 PM 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
OATH OF OFFICE 
 

B. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Councilmembers: Jared Mead, Pam Pruitt and Brian Holtzclaw  

(Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager)   
 
ROLL CALL 
 
ELECTION OF MAYOR 
 

C. Election and Oath of Office for Newly Elected Mayor 

(Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager)   
 
ELECTION OF MAYOR PRO TEM 
 

D. Election and Oath of Office for Newly Elected Mayor Pro Tem 

(Mayor and City Manager Rebecca C. Polizzotto)  



 
AUDIENCE COMMUNICATION 
 

E. Public comment on items on or not on the agenda   
 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 
 

F. 2018 Council Liaison Positions 

(Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager)   
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 

G. Presentation: Council-Manager Relations 

(Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager)   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

H. City Council Meeting Minutes of November 28, 2017   
I. City Council Meeting Minutes of December 5, 2017  

 
REPORTS 
 

J. Mayor/Council   
K. City Manager 

• Council Planning Schedule  

• Welcome and Introduce Deputy Police Chief Scott Eastman  
 
AUDIENCE COMMUNICATION 
 

L. Public comment on items on or not on the agenda  
 
RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

(Confidential Session of the Council)  
 

M. Discuss potential litigation pursuant to RCW 42.30.110 (1)(i)  

  

Action may occur after the executive session.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Page 2 of 42



».

»‘
.

C'",°F//3-‘/‘“ Agenda Item # EM111Creek Meeting Date: January 2, 2018
WASHINGTON

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SUMMARY
City of Mill Creek. Washington

AGENDA ITEM: 2018 COUNCIL LIAISON POSITIONS

KEY FACTS AND INFORMATION SUMMARY: Pursuant to the City ofMill Creek’s
Governance Manual.the City Council is to select individual council liaison roles to regional
bodies, and community organizations. based upon the desire.qualifications and skills of
interested Councilmembers. It is the duty of staff and Council who represent the City to

advocate positions that are consistent with City policies. projects and plans. (See section 1.3.5.
1.3.6 and 1.3.7 of the City ofMill Creek Manual ofCity Governance).

It is customary for the Council to renew and/or revise liaison appointments at the beginning ofa
calendar year.

CITY MANAGER RECOMMENDATION: N/A

ATTACHMENTS:

The proposed 2018 Liaison Assignments List is attached for Council's rel'erence.

Respectfully Submitted:

ebecca C. Polizzotto
City Manager

AGENDA ITEM #F.

2018 Council Liaison Positions (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 3 of 42



2018 Proposed City Assignments List

Boardl. . Meeting Date/Time & Staff Council
Commissionl . . .
Committee

# Meetings Annually Representatives Representatives

Artl ml _ Director of
Beauti?cation

2 pm" Communications & Optional
Board 5” Marketing

Joint Fire Board N/A N/A

Mayors Lunch 1“Weds/12 noon
N/A Pam Pmm

Meetings (12 mlgx)

st _Recf:artI:::l;(i)ard1 w(e]i7S’/:,§:))p'In'Planning Manager Vince Cavaleri

PugetSound
'

Annually
RPEC — Supervising Mike Todd

Regional Council Engineer

. m _ _.
SnohomglsliiCounty 3 a'm'

Chief of Police Pam Pruitt

SERS 1“Thursday/10:00 a.m, Chief of Police Pam Pruitt

Snohomish County
Tomorrow (SCT)

4"’Weds/6:00 p.m.

lCC — Director of
PW & Dev Svcs

Brian Holtzclaw
Steering Committee

(12 mtg”
PAC - Planning

Manaoer
3'dThurs/every other

month
3:0O—5:l5pm

,. '
a

‘ )

WRIA 8 Forum .1un1iai3f61i:,i:I:i1'cI119, D]rDe::'(C)|lO(;)tI1ie\:l&Jared Mead

A/my21, July 16, Services
Sep/ember 17. ()cml7ur 9

and November /9

AGENDA ITEM #F.

2018 Council Liaison Positions (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 4 of 42



Meeting Date/Time & Staff Council
# Meetings Annually Representatives Representatives

Snohomish Health
Board 2""Tues/3:00-5:00 p.m.

N/A
(1 repfbr Bo!/12/], (12 mtgsj Bolliell

Brier & Mill Creek)

. , ,d Director of
Mlllfsjfgalfiziness3 ElgsgrzvjooliCommunications & Pam Pruin

g‘ Marketing

. . 1stThurs/3:00 p.m. .
Community Transit

H2 m/gs)
N/A Mike Todd

3rd Thurs
Snohomish County Typically: 5:30 p.m.

Cities & Towns social N/A Mike Todd
(SCC) 6:00 p.m. dinner

(I .7mtgs)

Alliance for Housing
Affordability

(AHA)
Momhly: tlien Quarterly Planning Manager Brian Holtzclaw

AGENDA ITEM #F.

2018 Council Liaison Positions (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Manager) Page 5 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 6 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 7 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 8 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 9 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 10 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 11 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 12 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 13 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 14 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 15 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 16 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 17 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 18 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 19 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 20 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 21 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 22 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 23 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 24 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 25 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 26 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 27 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 28 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 29 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 30 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 31 of 42



AGENDA ITEM #G.

Presentation: Council-Manager Relations (Rebecca C. Polizzotto, City Man... Page 32 of 42



November 28, 2017 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

 

MINUTES 

City Council Regular Meeting 

6:00 PM - Tuesday, November 28, 2017 

Council Chambers, 15728 Main Street, Mill Creek, WA 98012 

  

  Minutes are the official record of Mill Creek City Council meetings. Minutes document 
action taken at the council meeting, not what was said at the council meeting. 

 

A recording of this City Council meeting can be found here.  

The agenda packet for this City Council meeting can be found here. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
 Mayor Pruitt called the meeting of the Mill Creek City Council to order at 6:00 p.m. and 

led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

Councilmembers Present: 

Pam Pruitt, Mayor 

Brian Holtzclaw, Mayor Pro Tem 

Donna Michelson, Councilmember 

Vince Cavaleri, Councilmember 

Mike Todd, Councilmember 

Mark Bond, Councilmember 

  

  

Councilmembers Absent:  

Sean Kelly, Councilmember  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
 

AUDIENCE COMMUNICATION 
 

A. There were no comments from the audience.  
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

B. Art & Beautification Board Appointment  

  

Councilmember Michelson stated that she and Councilmember Todd interviewed 
candidate Benjamin Briles for the vacant Art & Beautification Board position.  

 

Councilmember Michelson made a motion to appoint Benjamin Briles to fill the 
partial term vacancy on the Art & Beautification Board expiring October 31, 
2018. Councilmember Todd seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously.    

 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

C. Mill Creek Sports Park - Freedom Field Rehabilitation Project Summary  

  

AGENDA ITEM #H.

City Council Meeting Minutes of November 28, 2017 Page 33 of 42

https://millcreek.civicweb.net/filepro/documents/22709
https://millcreek.civicweb.net/filepro/documents/22647


 

 

 

November 28, 2017 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

City Manager Rebecca Polizzotto briefed Council on the status of funding for the 
Freedom Field Rehabilitation Project. City Manager Polizzotto stated that the City is 
currently waiting for the State of Washington to pass a capital budget to receive those 
funds. City Manager Polizzotto reviewed the interlocal agreement prepared by the 
county that will allow the City to receive funding granted by the County for the project.  

 

Councilmember Todd made a motion to authorize the City Manager to execute 
the interlocal agreement between Snohomish County and the City of Mill Creek 
for park project funding. Councilmember Michelson seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

D. Approval of Checks #57778 through #57853 and ACH Wire Transfers in the Amount 
of $1,046,875.06 

(Audit Committee: Mayor Pruitt and Mayor Pro Tem Holtzclaw)  
E. City Council Meeting Minutes of November 7, 2017  
F. City Council Meeting Minutes of November 14, 2017 

 

Mayor Pro Tem Holtzclaw made a motion to approve the consent agenda. 
Councilmember Cavaleri seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously.   

 

STUDY SESSION 
 

G. 2018 Legislative Priorities  

  

City Manager Rebecca Polizzotto invited AWC Director of Government Relations 
Dave Williams to join her to participate in the study session. City Manager Polizzotto 
explained the importance of legislative action updates, being a member of the 
Association of Washington Cities (AWC), and being actively aware of the legislative 
agenda. 

  

City Manager Polizzotto turned the study session over to Dave Williams. Mr. Williams 
reviewed the capital budget, upcoming special election, 2017 legislative session items 
and four key legislative priorities for the 2018 legislative session.  

  

City Manager Polizzotto recognized Representative John Lovick and aide to Sen. 
Steve Hobbs, Jennifer Smollen, and invited them to participate in the discussion. The 
Council, City Manager Polizzotto and legislative guests engaged in discussion.   

 

REPORTS 
 

H. Mayor/Council 

  

Mayor Pruitt reported that the annual tree lighting ceremony will take place this 
weekend and encouraged Council to attend.   

  

Mayor Pro Tem Holtzclaw reported that the Mill Creek Chorale is having their annual 
Christmas concert at Lynnwood High School on Saturday, December 2.   

AGENDA ITEM #H.

City Council Meeting Minutes of November 28, 2017 Page 34 of 42



 

 

 

November 28, 2017 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

I. City Manager 

• Situational Overview: Flooding Incident 

• Briefing on Proposed CPP   

• Council Planning Schedule 

  

City Manager Rebecca Polizzotto, Police Chief Greg Elwin, Director of Public Works & 
Development Services Gina Hortillosa and Director of Communications and Marketing 
Joni Kirk gave Council a situational overview of the recent flooding incident on 136th 
St SE. 

  

City Manager Polizzotto reviewed the updated proposed Countywide Planning Policies 
(CPP) amendments. Planning Manager Tom Rogers gave Council an overview of the 
current policy, what the process has been so far and the recommendation of the 
Planning Advisory Committee (PAC). Mayor Pro Tem Holtzclaw introduced former 
Snohomish County Planning and Development Services Director, and Mill Creek 
resident, Clay White, who reviewed an additional amendment that was not yet in front 
of the PAC. Council engaged in discussion. 

  

Councilmember Todd made a motion that Mill Creek’s position be conveyed to 
the SCT Steering Committee as accepting the recommendation by the PAC to 
approve the CPP amendment CPP-DP-3. Councilmember Michelson seconded 
the motion. Mayor Pro Tem Holtzclaw abstained. All other members of the 
Council voted yeah. The motion passed.   

  

City Manager Polizzotto reviewed the Council Planning Schedule.  

  

City Manager Rebecca Polizzotto introduced City Attorney Scott Missall who briefed 
the Council on the Snohomish County Canvassing Board decision regarding the 
voting status of Councilmember Sean Kelly. The Board's decision did not deal with 
qualification of election, just the ability to cast his own vote in the City of Mill Creek. 
Mr. Missall reviewed applicable provisions of state law and the City of Mill Creek 
Municipal Code that affect the electoral process. Council engaged in discussion.       

 

AUDIENCE COMMUNICATION 
 

J. Randy Fay, representing both FD7 and DEM, would like to partner with the City to 
coordinate efforts in the shared opioid epidemic.  

  

Carmen Fisher, a Mill Creek resident and previous candidate for Council, stated she 
has an affidavit for contesting the election and will be filing it with the court in the next 
10 days.  

  

Jennifer Smollen, Legislative Assistant to Sen. Steve Hobbs, introduced herself to 
Council and stated that the next legislative session begins Monday, January 8.  

  

Herbie Martin, a Mill Creek resident, expressed concern over the status of 
Councilmember Kelly's position. 

  

Benjamin Briles, a Mill Creek resident, thanked Council for appointing him to the Art & 

AGENDA ITEM #H.

City Council Meeting Minutes of November 28, 2017 Page 35 of 42



 

 

 

November 28, 2017 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

Beautification Board and he looks forward to working with them.  
 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 (Confidential Session of the Council)  

K. Discussion of the performance of a public employee per RCW 42.30.110 (1)(g) 

  

The meeting recessed to executive session at 8:36 p.m. for up to 20 minutes, which 
was subsequently extended.  

  

At 8:55 p.m. Councilmember Todd made a motion to to extend the meeting up to 9:15 
p.m. Councilmember Michelson seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously.  

  

At 9:10 p.m. Councilmember Michelson made a motion to extend the meeting up to 
9:30 p.m. Mayor Pro Tem Holtzclaw seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously.  

  

No action was taken.  
 

RECONVENE TO REGULAR SESSION 
 

L. The meeting reconvened to regular session at 9:27 p.m.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 With no objection, Mayor Pruitt adjourned the meeting at 9:27 p.m. 

 

Pam Pruitt, Mayor 

Peggy Lauerman, City Clerk 

 

AGENDA ITEM #H.

City Council Meeting Minutes of November 28, 2017 Page 36 of 42



December 5, 2017 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

 

MINUTES 

City Council Regular Meeting 

6:00 PM - Tuesday, December 5, 2017 

Council Chambers, 15728 Main Street, Mill Creek, WA 98012 

  

  Minutes are the official record of Mill Creek City Council meetings. Minutes document 
action taken at the council meeting, not what was said at the council meeting. 

 

A recording of this City Council meeting can be found here.  

The agenda packet for this City Council meeting can be found here. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
 Mayor Pruitt called the meeting of the Mill Creek City Council to order at 6:00 p.m. and 

led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

Councilmembers Present: 

Pam Pruitt, Mayor 

Brian Holtzclaw, Mayor Pro Tem 

Donna Michelson, Councilmember 

Vince Cavaleri, Councilmember 

Mike Todd, Councilmember 

Mark Bond, Councilmember 

  

Councilmembers Absent: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
 

AUDIENCE COMMUNICATION 
 

A. There were no comments from the audience.  
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

B. Center for Public Safety Management (CPSM) Presentation  

  

City Manager Rebecca Polizzotto and Police Chief Greg Elwin presented the Police 
Operations Analysis report prepared by the Center for Public Safety Management.  

  

Mayor Pro Tem Holtzclaw left the meeting at 6:45 p.m. 

Mayor Pro Tem Holtzclaw returned to the meeting at 7:26 p.m. 
 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

C. Parks & Recreation Board Recommendation for New Neighborhood Park Name 
(North Pointe Subdivision Park) 

  

City Manager Rebecca Polizzotto stated that the Parks & Recreation Board received 
75 name suggestions for the park located in the North Pointe neighborhood. At the 

AGENDA ITEM #I.

City Council Meeting Minutes of December 5, 2017 Page 37 of 42

http://cityofmillcreek.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_9100852/File/Agendas%20and%20Minutes/Audio%20Recordings/2017/December/12-5-17.mp3
https://www.cityofmillcreek.com/cms/One.aspx?portalId=9100937&pageId=11695395


 

 

 

December 5, 2017 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

September 6, 2017 Parks and Recreation Board meeting, the members agreed to 
present their top 3 choices to the Council: Discovery Park, Beaver Park and Penny 
Creek Park. Council engaged in discussion and selected the name "Exploration Park" 
in lieu of the 3 recommendations provided by the Parks & Recreation Board.  

 

Councilmember Cavaleri made a motion to name the park located in the North 
Pointe neighborhood Exploration Park. Mayor Pro Tem Holtzclaw seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously.   

 

REPORTS 
 

D. Mayor/Council 

  

Mayor Pruitt reported that the tree lighting ceremony was a nice event.  

  

Mayor Pro Tem Holtzclaw reported that he attended the Steering Committee meeting 
last week.   

E. City Manager 

• Council Planning Schedule  

  

City Manager Rebecca Polizzotto reviewed the Council Planning Schedule.  

  

Council agreed to hold a public hearing/special meeting to approve budget 
amendments on Monday, December 18 at 6:00 p.m.  

 

AUDIENCE COMMUNICATION 
 

F. Herbie Martin, a Mill Creek resident, had questions about the statistics in the Police 
Operations Analysis, specifically regarding the number of vehicles that travel through 
the City.  

  

Joe Borden, a Mill Creek resident, expressed thanks for the police presence he sees 
in the City and believes it creates a good, positive impact on the community, which is 
appreciated. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 (Confidential Session of the Council)  

G. Discussion of the performance of a public employee per RCW 42.30.110 (1)(g) 

  

The meeting recessed to executive session at 8:00 p.m. for up to 30 minutes. 

  

No action was taken.  
 

RECONVENE TO REGULAR SESSION 
 

H. The meeting reconvened to regular session at 8:30 p.m.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 With no objection, Mayor Pruitt adjourned the meeting at 8:30 p.m. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #I.

City Council Meeting Minutes of December 5, 2017 Page 38 of 42



 

 

 

December 5, 2017 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

Pam Pruitt, Mayor 

Peggy Lauerman, City Clerk 

 

AGENDA ITEM #I.

City Council Meeting Minutes of December 5, 2017 Page 39 of 42



 

Tentative Council Meeting Agendas 
Subject to change without notice 

Last updated: December 28, 2017 
 

January 9, 2018 

(Agenda Summary due December 27) 

 Planning Commission Appointment 

 ILA Amendment – Lynwood Jail Fees 

 Work  Session:  

o PRA Policy/Ordinance  

o Update MCMC 12.12.165 – Smoking in 

parks 

 

January 23, 2018 

(Agenda Summary due January 9) 

 Presentation: Long Term Planning 

 Work Session: Long Term Planning 

o Fiscal Responsibility 

o Community Preservation 

o Civic Pride 

 Work Session 

o SERS Resolution of Support 

o Business Expense Policy 

 Update: Senior Center 

 Reports 

o Budget Calendar 

 

February 6, 2018 

(Agenda Summary due January 23) 

 Red Cross Presentation – Dan Limberg 

 WRIA 8 ILA 

 Work Session: Long Term Planning 

o Economic Prosperity 

o Leadership 

o Long Term Planning 

 Update: 35
th

 Avenue Project 

o Construction Mgmt Contract 

o Cost Estimates 

o Schedule 

 

February 13, 2018 

(Agenda Summary due January 30) 

 Work Session: Long Term Planning 

o Customer Service 

o Recreational Opportunities 

o Public Safety 

 Update - Exploration Park Project 

o Construction Mgmt Contract 

o Cost Estimates 

o Schedule 

 Reports 

o Quarterly Financial Report 

 

February 27, 2018 

(Agenda Summary due February 13) 

 AWC Scholarship Nominee Selection 

 Work Session: CIP Financial Policies 

 Work Session: EGUV Development Agreement  

 

JANUARY 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

  1  2  3  4  5  6  

       

7  8  9  10  11  12  13  

       

14  15  16  17  18  19  20  

       

21  22  23  24  25  26  27  

       

28 31 29  30  31        

       

FEBRUARY  
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

        1  2  3  

       

4  5  6  7  8  9  10  

       

11  12  13  14  15  16  17  

       

18  19  20  21  22  23  24  

       

25  26  27  28        

       

MARCH 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

        1  2  3  

       

4  5  6  7  8  9  10  

       

11  12  13  14  15  16  17  

       

18  19  20  21  22  23  24  

       

25  26  27  28  29  30  31  

       

Council 

Council 

Council 

Council 

Council 

Council 

Council 

Council 

Council 

AGENDA ITEM #K.

City Manager Council Planning Schedule Welcome and Introduce Deputy Poli... Page 40 of 42



March 6, 2018 

(Agenda Summary due February 20) 

 Work Session: 

o Code Revision - Repeal of Board of 

Appeals/Adjustment 

 

March 13, 2018 

(Agenda Summary due February 27) 

 Work Session: 

o Administrative approval of long plats 

 

March 27, 2018 

(Agenda Summary due March 13) 

 

April 10, 2018 

 35
th

 Construction Project 

o Bid Award 

o Communications Plan 

 

April 24, 2018 

 Exploration Park 

o Bid Award 

o Communications Plan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Work in Progress – Upcoming Agenda Items 

 CIP Work Plan 

o CIP Financial Policies 

o Citizen Budget Tool 

o Stormwater Review & Cost Projections 

 Fire Contract 

 Guild Contract 

 Personnel Policies and Procedures 

 Public Works Shop Design 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #K.

City Manager Council Planning Schedule Welcome and Introduce Deputy Poli... Page 41 of 42



Possible Work Session Topics for Discussion 

 Parking Codes 

 Business signs  

 MCCA storm water discussions  

 Sports Fields 

 Repair Issues 

 Utility Project Management  

 Review of Criminal Justice Costs/Alternatives 

 Status update on County’s SHR project 

 128
th

 St as an ST3 Station 

 Issues re: no parking on sidewalks 

 Development Projects in Progress  

 Hotel/Motel Theater Tax  

 Resort Fees  

 Partnerships with Everett School District  

 Development code change to allow 

redevelopment along Mill Creek Blvd/North 

Creek   

 Council Chambers Configuration 

 

AGENDA ITEM #K.

City Manager Council Planning Schedule Welcome and Introduce Deputy Poli... Page 42 of 42


	Agenda
	F. 2018 Council Liaison Positions
	G. Council-Manager Relations
	H. Regular Council Meeting - 28 Nov 2017 - Minutes - Pdf
	I. Regular Council Meeting - 05 Dec 2017 - Minutes - Pdf
	K. Council Planning Schedule

